



Jake Cox

HCI-R, ASD, WRT

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (801) 628-9175

Email: jake.cox@youngonline.com

Locations

Salt Lake City, UT

Biography

Jake Cox joined YOUNG & Associates in 2014. He has been in the construction industry since graduating from Brigham Young University in 2008 with a degree in Construction Management. Jake managed multi-million dollar commercial construction projects for a large General Contracting firm in Southern California. Since joining YOUNG & Associates Jake has worked on a variety of multi-family, hospitality, and commercial projects throughout the Pacific Northwest and Intermountain West. Jake now heads up our office in Salt Lake City.

Credentials

- HCI-R | HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- HCI-C | HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel | Hurricane | \$45M
- High School | Fire/Smoke | \$7.75M
- Hotel | Earthquake | \$900K
- Apartments | Fire/Smoke | \$1.4M
- Amusement Park | Hail | \$545K
- Apartments | Builder's Risk | \$6.8M
- Assisted Living | Flood | \$2.1M
- Healthcare | Hurricane | \$20M
- Hospital | Water | \$400K
- Industrial Plant | Fire/Smoke | \$1.1M
- Middle School | Earthquake | \$50M
- Mixed Use Building | Builder's Risk | \$6.6M
- Ranch | Fire/Smoke | \$15M
- Ski Chalet | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Warehouse | Vandalism | \$2.2M
- Water Storage Tank | Vandalism | \$413K

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2020 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2014 | Project Manager | Halvorson Construction Group
- 2008 - 2014 | Project Manager | C.W. Driver

Education

- Brigham Young University - Bachelor of Science - Construction Management